

CIULLA & DONOFRIO, LLP

127 WASHINGTON AVENUE
P. O. BOX 219
NORTH HAVEN, CONNECTICUT 06473

TELEPHONE (203) 239-9828
FACSIMILE (203) 234-0379
www.cd-law.com

JEFFREY M. DONOFRIO
DIRECT DIAL: (203) 239-9829

LOUIS J. DAGOSTINE
DIRECT DIAL: (203) 234-2699

JENNIFER N. COPPOLA
DIRECT DIAL: (203) 239-3642

July 6, 2026

Jay R. Lawlor
Cohn Birnbaum & Shea, P.C.
CityPlace II
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103

Robert J. O'Brien
Shipman & Goodwin LLP
One Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103-1919

Thomas Librizzi
Trif & Modugno
15 North Main Street, Suite 100
West Hartford, CT 06107

**Re: Mediation of Dispute between Town of Ledyard, The Imperial Company
Restoration Contractor, Inc. (FCCI Insurance Co.)**

Dear Attorneys Lawlor, O'Brien and Librizzi:

Enclosed herewith is our invoice for mediation services rendered through and including June 30, 2026. Each party should pay one-third, i.e., \$2,571.00.

Please call me with any questions. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Jeffrey M. Donofrio

JMD:st

Enclosure

CIULLA & DONOFRIO, LLP

127 WASHINGTON AVENUE

P. O. BOX 219

NORTH HAVEN, CONNECTICUT 06473

TELEPHONE (203) 239-9828

FACSIMILE (203) 234-0379

FEDERAL TAX I.D. 06-1465137

Invoice submitted to:

Mediation: Ledyard and Imperial Co. Restoration Contractor

July 2, 2026

In Reference To: Mediation of Dispute between Town of Ledyard, The Imperial
Company Restoration Contractor, Inc. (FCCI Insurance Co.)

Invoice #26861

Professional Services

		<u>Hrs/Rate</u>	<u>Amount</u>
4/17/2026	JMD Review correspondence from parties and attention to Mediation Agreement	0.25 550.00/hr	137.50
6/12/2026	JMD Review Mediation Submissions by Imperial, Ledyard and FCCI Insurance Co.	2.40 550.00/hr	1,320.00
6/16/2026	JMD Finish review of parties' submissions for 6/17/26 mediation	0.83 550.00/hr	456.50
6/17/2026	JMD Mediation session in Hartford (leave office at 845am, return to office at 715pm)	10.50 550.00/hr	5,775.00
Subtotal of charges			7,687.17
Miscellaneous Adjustments			1.83
For professional services rendered			13.98 7,689.00
Additional Charges :			
6/17/2026	Parking expense for mediation		24.00
Total costs			24.00
Total amount of this bill			7,713.00
Balance due			7,713.00